

Working hours today are too long and people are not spending as much time as they should with their families or on leisure activities.  
What is your opinion on this?

This short text in below is about the matter of job or a kind of work that somebody wants to do in his or her life and the duration of time that can be taken by the job, it is's completellycompletely based on my personal opinion and it is just a kind of idea that can also be recommended. (The introductory paragraph is off-topic and you have not addressed the leisure time mentioned in the question.)

At first, a peerson should decside to choose a favourite university or an especial field of study, inat this time several important parameiters must be considered, for examplesuch as the economic level of athe family, social and economical condition in the present time and even to pridicatethe prediction of the future prospects of a job or skill and individuals mustte notice some othder unfair factors such as z having a relationship, even in governmental or private parts sectors of a society and etcetera, etc. in the time of employment.

After this stage, a person should consult with the othders whichwho are perofesstional and shouldte have some experiences about the matterjob for using oftheir ideas in order to use other people's ideas, however a personan individual himself or herself individually must finally choose the best choice that is based on the information and variety of datas which are gathered by the above mentioned manners, at the end.

Next, if someone graduates from a university thatand has considered all the factors which are said above, he or she can be successful butwhile the othder students will

- Comment [M1]: No preposition is needed.
- Comment [M2]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M3]: You want to connect the clauses, so you must remove that comma.
- Comment [M4]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M5]: Formal language must be used.
- Comment [M6]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M7]: Formal language must be used.
- Comment [M8]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M9]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M10]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M11]: Better preposition for the context.
- Comment [M12]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M13]: Because what you want to say is the necessary part of your sentence, it is better to remove comma before "such as".
- Comment [M14]: "For example" is also correct; However, "such as" is more in accordance with the context.
- Comment [M15]: This is a more common phrase.
- Comment [M16]: As you said the economical level, condition, it is clear that we need a noun or noun phrase here so use "prediction", for we must follow the same structure.
- Comment [M17]: A better word choice.
- Comment [M18]: Subject is needed.
- Comment [M19]: You can use "must" or other "modals", since you have used it at the beginning of the sentence, so the structure must stay the same.
- Comment [M20]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M21]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M22]: A better word choice.
- Comment [M23]: "And" is redundant here.
- Comment [M24]: Use the abbreviation.
- Comment [M25]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M26]: You are referring to people not things.
- Comment [M27]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M28]: First you said "should" and now you must follow the same structure.
- Comment [M29]: With "s" the meaning changes to events, so for what you are trying to say the uncountable form is required.
- Comment [M30]: Make your ideas clear.
- Comment [M31]: Do not repeat "person" time and again.
- Comment [M32]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M33]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M34]: The word "data" is plural, so it does not need "s".
- Comment [M35]: Spelling mistake.
- Comment [M36]: Subject-verb agreement.
- Comment [M37]: Be aware of the subject which, in here, is not university and is, in fact, "someone".
- Comment [M38]: A better word choice.
- Comment [M39]: Spelling mistake.

**Comment [M40]:** "Of course" is not correct in this context.

**Comment [M41]:** "Exception to the rule" is a common phrase.

**Comment [M42]:** Formal language must be used.

**Comment [M43]:** Spelling mistake.

**Comment [M44]:** "That" is used in the defining relative clauses and cannot get commas afterwards.

have an unclear future, ~~of course~~ ~~although~~ there will be some ~~exceptions to the~~ ~~rule.~~ ~~among them.~~

Finally, it ~~is's~~ quite ~~obvious~~ ~~that,~~ who must work hard and who has much more time to rest?!!!

Suggestions:

1. Avoid spelling mistake.
2. You need to invest much time and effort to achieve band score 6, as you are currently far below that level.
3. Your writing is off-topic so you will lose mark.

*Lexical Range: 4*

*Grammar Range and Accuracy: 4*

*Task Achievement: 2*

*Cohesion and Coherence: 4*

*Overall band score: 3.5*

*Overall band score for corrected version: 4.5*